

SUMMER VACATION PROGRAMME Age 16+





WHAT IS

EFFECTIVE STUDY

40 Lessons (30 hours) of General English Language **Training over two weeks**

(each lesson is 45 minutes)

Group class of English language tuition with other international students in a British Council accredited English language centre.

(maximum of 10 students in one classroom)

Minimum English language level: A1 to B1/B1+

Qualified and experienced teachers.

Interesting learning topics & interactive activities.

Classroom group projects.

All learning materials included & free online exercises.

Full safeguarding supervision whilst at school.

FINAL ATTENDANCE CERTIFICATE!

Two weeks only £ 1495,-







Accommodation in BCC Residence

Our residences are located close to the town centre. Self-catered with overnight supervision.

All rooms are en suite and comfortably furnished. (Selection of **shared twin rooms ensuite** for the same group members).

CCTV camera security & digital code access to the residences.

Overnight supervision with a curfew time 10pm.

(students aged 16-17 years).

Would you like to stay and experience English culture with a host family? ASK FOR MORE INFORMATION!

(Accommodation in homestay will be provided with our partner agency)

THE BEST RELAXATION

www.bournemouthcitycollege.com

INCLUDED in the 2 weeks?

NEW ADVENTURE

Excursion, welcome trip and afternoon activities

Two visits to local attractions.

One full day excursion to the Jurassic Coast.

(with refreshment provided by BCC)

The afternoon indoor or outdoor activities.

The weekend excursion will be provided by our partner company

Discover Dorset.



What are your future plans?

Future Professionals

General English Tuition & Professional specialisation in project group work

Future Academics

General English Tuition & Cambridge English qualifications - exam preparation

English level A1/A2

LIFE EXPERIENCE

English level B1/B1+

Available Entry Dates:

10th June 2024

8th July 2024

5th August 2024

24th June 2024

22nd July 2024

19th August 2024



info@bournemouthcitycollege.com

SOME IMPORTANT INFORMATION BEFORE YOU BOOK YOUR SUMMER VACATION COURSE

- The Summer Vacation General English course is designed for students aged 16+ and adult students. Students aged 16 & 17 years old can enjoy the independence offered to older students, whilst taking part in classes with other adult students.
- Our course is for a minimum of a two-week period and needs to be reserved and paid for as a whole package. Any additional week(s) will be charged at a rate of £650.00 per student.
- A short placement test is completed prior or on the first day to allocate students to the appropriate English language level groups.
- Two-week period starts on Sunday (1st week of stay, after 12pm) and finishes on Saturday (2nd week of stay, before 12pm).
- The Parental Consent Form MUST be completed for all students age 16 & 17, prior to the course start date. After school activities
 are optional for all adult students and a weekend excursion is included. After school activities & weekend excursion organised by
 BCC are compulsory for students aged 16 & 17.
- The Summer Vacation course includes a two-week period with: English Language Tuition of 20 lessons per week /15 hrs,
 self-catered residential accommodation with overnight supervision, one full day weekend excursion to the Jurassic coast,
 safeguarding supervision 24/7 by BCC staff whilst at school & during the afternoon activities. All organised by BCC.
- Students have to apply for a Standard visitor visa and a personal travel insurance needs to be arranged individually prior to the student's
 travel in the UK or arranged with your travel agent. Some countries will require payment for a visa application and health surcharge. For
 more information about individual country visa requirements, please visit: www.gov.uk/apply-to-come-to-the-uk.
- BCC residences with self-catered students' rooms are only a short walking distance from the BCC school. All rooms are checked by BCC staff on a daily basis, there are a free Wi-Fi connection and laundry facilities available in each residence. Students aged 16 & 17 must be in their accommodation by the 10pm curfew. Our programme is offered as a self-catering programme. If a student wishes to purchase any additional facilities such as half board (breakfast and evening meal) or full board (breakfast, lunch and evening meal) these are available to arrange directly with BCC. Any dietary requirements and allergies will be discussed prior to the student programme start date. An additional charge for any catering facilities will apply as follows: (based on 2 weeks calculation):

Breakfast only (MINI): £140 Half board (B+D) (MIDI): £325 Full board (B+L+D) (MAXI): £630

We are proud to work with our partner agencies with offering homestay accommodation option for students. If you are interested in accommodation with host family, ask for more information.

- **Private airport transfers** are **not** included in the package and they are optional for students to arrange with BCC. This **can be added** on individual request **for an additional fee.** Airport transfer will be provided by our partner company. The students may wish to share transfers and costs, please enquire at time of booking individually, group travel arrangement will be discussed individually.
- BCC takes the safety and well-being of our students very seriously and we follow UK Government and British Council regulations; all
 members of BCC working with students under 18 years of age are checked by using the enhanced DBS (*Disclosure and Barring Service*) and all BCC staff must complete a safeguarding course. All students are issued with the BCC Student Card, emergency
 contact number and contact person in the BCC residences.
- All students will receive a final participation certificate. For further details please refer to our BCC General T&C of Enrolment, which can be found on our website.

Individual arrangement for groups (6 students) can be discussed on individual request.

Bournemouth City College Ltd. 44-50 Old Christchurch Road Bournemouth, BH1 1LN United Kingdom











